ANNEX G - Questionnaire 1
Tender SUBMITTED by the Tenderer – Single Tenderer or Grouping / Consortium (Please specify the names of each grouping /consortium member, if applicable):
	Tenderer
	Name(s) of legal entity (Single Tenderer) OR entities (consortium members, in case of a consortium) submitting this tender
	Nationality[footnoteRef:1] [1:  Country in which the legal entity is registered] 

	Is the tenderer or the consortium member an SME[footnoteRef:2]?  [2:  Each tenderer (and each member of the group in case of joint tender) must declare whether it is a Small or Medium Size Enterprise in accordance with Commission Recommendation 2003/361/EC which can found in the following link:   http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=OJ:L:2003:124:0036:0041:en:PDF.] 

(pls indicate yes or no)

	Single Tenderer
	
	
	

	Consortium member 1
	
	
	

	Consortium member  N
	
	
	


Please give the required information for every Sub-contractor (if applicable) – 
see point 4.2, par. 5
	If any
	Name(s) of legal entity
(Sub-Contractor/s)
	Nationality[footnoteRef:3] [3:  Country in which the legal entity is registered] 

	% of work by value for this contract

	Sub-contractor 1
	
	
	

	Sub-contractor 2
	
	
	

	Sub-contractor N
	
	
	



AUTHORISED CONTACT PERSON for this tender (to act as focal point for all communication which may take place between Cedefop and the Tenderer):
	Name
	

	Legal entity
	

	Address
	

	Telephone
	

	Fax
	

	e-mail
	


Signed (authorised signature) on behalf of the Tenderer – in case of consortium, please refer to point 4.1, par. 8-9
	Name
	

	Position
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	



Annex G – Questionnaire 2

If the Tenderer is a Consortium, please-fill in /declare the information for each consortium member
Fill-in / declare the relevant information for every Subcontractor (if any) identified as per any of the two bullet-points in paragraph 5 of Art. 4.2 of the Tender Specifications
[bookmark: _Toc163363807]

	Tenderer/Consortium Member/ Subcontractor 
(as per above instructions)
	Year
	Number of implemented principal similar projects/ contracts
	Annual Turnover in €
(generated from contracts/projects in the field of socio-economic research and/or policy analysis)
	Percentage of overall company turnover

	..............................
	2015
	
	
	

	
	2016
	
	
	

	
	2017
	
	
	



If the accounts for year 2017 have not yet been closed and the turnover cannot be defined, please indicate why and provide the turnover of year 2014 instead.


	Since when do you provide the related services to private enterprises and public administrations?

	Tenderer / Consortium Member/ Subcontractor 
(as per above instructions)
	Answer

	..............................
	



Signed (authorised signature) on behalf of the Tenderer – in case of consortium, please refer to point 4.1, par. 8-9

	Name
	

	Position
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	




ANNEX G -Questionnaire 3
· If the Tenderer is a Consortium, please give the relevant information for each consortium member
· Fill-in the relevant information for every Subcontractor (if any) identified as per any of the two bullet-points in paragraph 5 of Art. 4.2 of the Tender Specifications

	Please summarise relevant information for:
List of at least 3 contract(s) with services provided by the deadline of submission of offers and within the past three years in the field of EU/international and comparative research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships and/or mobility of learners with a combined total value of min. 490,000 EUR.


	Contract 1: title
(please repeat below information in case tenderers present more than one contract)
	

	The name of the Legal Entity - Tenderer / Consortium Member/ Subcontractor
(as per above instructions)
	

	Client (name, country, private/ public sector)
	

	Contract amount (in EUR):
	

	% of work (by value) performed 
	

	Date and year (start - end):
	

	Contract/Project description and services provided:
.....................................................................................

	


 (if space not sufficient please adapt the table)
Signed (authorised signature) on behalf of the Tenderer – in case of consortium, please refer to point 4.1, par. 8-9

	Name
	

	Position
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	






ANNEX G - Questionnaire 4

	
Brief presentation of the Tenderer
– in case of consortium, of the consortium leader

	






















AO/DLE/RCDCR_LRUST/Mobility_in_Apprenticeships/007/18                      


ANNEX G - Questionnaire 5

TEAM

Please provide a brief description of the composition of the team and roles of the core team of experts, by filling in the following table:

	
	Name
	Institution
	Role in the team

	1
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	

	4
	
	
	

	5
	
	
	

	6
	
	
	

	7
	
	
	

	8
	
	
	

	9
	
	
	

	10
	
	
	

	11
	
	
	

	12
	
	
	

	13
	
	
	

	…….
	
	
	



Please summarise relevant information for all the proposed CVs as per Selection Criteria in point 3.2.2 of the Tender Document


	Profile Team Leader (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships, at EU or international level
	
	
	

	At least 5 years of experience in international research projects management
	
	
	




	Profile Scientific Coordinator (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 6 years of experience in scientific research on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships, at EU/international level.  List of his/her publications relevant to the subject of the call should also be included.
	
	
	

	Profile Senior International Expert A1

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on VET
	
	
	

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on apprenticeships
	
	
	




	Profile Senior International Expert A2

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on VET
	
	
	

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on apprenticeships;
	
	
	




	Profile Senior International Expert B1

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on education 
	
	
	

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on mobility of learners
	
	
	




	Profile Senior International Expert B2

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on education 
	
	
	

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on mobility of learners
	
	
	

	Profile Junior International Expert 1 (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships.
	
	
	




	Profile Junior International Expert 2 (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships.
	
	
	

	Profile Junior International Expert 3 (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships.
	
	
	





	COUNTRY 1 – Profile Senior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 1 – Profile Junior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 2 – Profile Senior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 2 – Profile Junior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 3 – Profile Senior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 3 – Profile Junior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 4 – Profile Senior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 4 – Profile Junior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 5 – Profile Senior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 5 – Profile Junior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 6 – Profile Senior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 5 years of experience at EU/international level in research projects and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	

	COUNTRY 6 – Profile Junior National Expert (1 CV)

	Name of the proposed person
	

	Level of English knowledge 
	

	Level of the official language of the country
	

	University degree/bachelor/master/PhD in social sciences
	

	Please specify which work experiences are relevant for the fulfilment of the specific requirements (details are to be found in the CV)

	
	Dates 
	Employer(s) 
	Work experience and main activities and responsibilities

	At least 2 years of experience at EU/international level in research and/or policy analysis on vocational education and training and/or apprenticeships in the relevant country.
	
	
	





ANNEX G - Questionnaire 6

CHECK LIST OF SELECTION CRITERIA
 
	Mandatory documents to be included as part of the tender
	Reference paragraph
	Included

	
	
	Yes
	No

	- Proof of economic & financial capacity
	Point 3.2.2 &  Questionnaire 2 of Annex G
	
	

	- Brief presentation of the tenderer 
	Point 3.2.2 & Questionnaire 4 of Annex G
	
	

	- CVs 
	Point 3.2.2 & Questionnaire 5 of Annex G
	
	

	- List of contracts performed in the past
	Point 3.2.2 & Questionnaire 3 of Annex G
	
	

	

	
	
	


[bookmark: _GoBack]

